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Hi Carly
Here are four of the packs and the fifth one will follow as its in a slioghtly different format woth a
number of separate attachments
Hi Carly
Here are four of the packs and the fifth one will follow as has slightly different schedules in a
number of attachments.
Cheers
Tim

Tim Ewing
Director, Structured and Asset Finance
Westpac Institutional Bank

From: Carly Rossbach-Smith 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 11:18 AM
To: Ewing, Tim 
Subject: RE:
Thanks Tim – much appreciated!
Carly Rossbach-Smith | WesTrac Pty Ltd | Treasury Operations Manager | Finance

   I: www.westrac.com.au

THE FIRST CHOICE IN EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS
ACN 009 342 572 | Our applicable terms and conditions can be found at: WesTrac Terms & Conditions
This message including any attached files is confidential and may include proprietary or privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, reproducing, disclosing or distributing the information
contained in this email. If you have received this email in error, please contact WesTrac immediately on +61 8 9377 9444
or by return email. We do not accept liability in connection with computer virus, data corruption, delay, interruption,
unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. We reserve the right to monitor all e-mail communications.

From: Ewing, Tim  
Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 9:14 AM
To: Carly Rossbach-Smith
Subject: RE:
Hi Carly
No problem – just need to source them and will then send through – hopefully this afternoon
Regards
Tim

Tim Ewing
Director, Structured and Asset Finance
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Westpac Institutional Bank

   

From: Carly Rossbach-Smith > 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 10:54 AM
To: Ewing, Tim 
Subject: RE:
Hi Tim,

Hope the morning is going well.
Are you able to send me through copies of all of these schedules please?
Many Thanks
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
Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 7:43 AM
To: Carly Rossbach-Smith 
Subject: RE:
Hi Carly
I don’t think its an abbreviation albeit it might have been based on the original founders names
but apparently Eqwe is the new name of the business.
They are primarily an equipment manager eg servicing, procuring etc
Cheers
Tim

Tim Ewing
Director, Structured and Asset Finance
Westpac Institutional Bank
Level 3, 275 Kent Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000

   

From: Carly Rossbach-Smith < > 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 9:36 AM
To: Ewing, Tim <
Subject: RE:
Hi Tim,
Thanks for clarifying, but just for my understanding, what does BHO stand for please?
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
Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 7:35 AM
To: Carly Rossbach-Smith 
Subject: RE:
Hi Carly
I think Eqwe Pty Ltd is one of their subsidiaries which might be more familiar to your colleagues
as that’s the name referenced on the docs
Hope that helps
Cheers
Tim

Tim Ewing
Director, Structured and Asset Finance
Westpac Institutional Bank
Level 3, 275 Kent Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000

   

From: Carly Rossbach-Smith  
Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 9:27 AM
To: Ewing, Tim 
Subject: RE:
Thanks for sending this through Tim,
Is BHO an actual company? Sorry the initials aren’t familiar to anyone here.
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
Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 7:24 AM
To: Carly Rossbach-Smith 
Subject: RE:
Hi Carly
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I’ve attached an example of the pack that would have been provided by BHO (Agent) and Forum
(Supplier) to Westrac for the most recent of the leases (which commenced Feb-21).
We have all of these on file to my knowledge so can send through the other 6 no problem but
suspect your IT team should have the same.
Just let me know what you need
Cheers
Tim

Tim Ewing
Director, Structured and Asset Finance
Westpac Institutional Bank
Level 3, 275 Kent Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000

   

From: Carly Rossbach-Smith  
Sent: Monday, 31 May 2021 1:53 PM
To: Ewing, Tim 
Subject: RE:
Hi Tim,
Hope your trip home went well.
I received a flurry of emails from you all at once on Friday evening.
Any further detail you have on this arrangement that you can share would be very helpful please.
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
Sent: Friday, 28 May 2021 6:14 PM
To: Carly Rossbach-Smith 
Subject: RE:
Hi Carly
I wasn’t directly involved in this arrangement but I expect that there will be an agreement in
place between Westpac and BHO as to how the P&A relationship works, and then a separate one
between Westrac and BHO regarding the provision and financing of the equipment. If we have
the latter on file I’d be happy to provide on Monday.
Enjoy your weekend
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
Sent: Friday, 28 May 2021 3:22 PM
To: Ewing, Tim 
Subject: RE:
Hi Tim,
Also, do you also have a copy of the actual principal and agency agreement please or is that
something that BHO have in place with WesTrac?
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
Sent: Friday, 28 May 2021 9:05 AM
To: 
Subject: RE:
Hi Tim,
Hope you’ve had a great week.
If it was possible are you able to send me through the details and schedules behind these
individual leases please?
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
Sent: Thursday, 27 May 2021 3:24 PM
To: Carly Rossbach-Smith 
Subject: RE:
Hi Carly
Please see attached what we have on our system in relation to the BHO leases.
If you require more detail behind the individual leases in terms of the breakdown of the
equipment we should be able to dig out some supporting schedules.
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
Sent: Wednesday, 26 May 2021 9:18 PM
To: Ewing, Tim 
Subject: RE:
Thanks Tim,
Appreciate the clarification. Our IS team would oversee these ones.
Are you able to provide me with a full listing of the ones we currently have in place please?
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
Sent: Wednesday, 26 May 2021 5:42 PM
To: Carly Rossbach-Smith 
Subject: RE:
Hi Carly
The $9.7m relates to a $12m finance lease facility that was established in Oct-18 when Duncan
Scott was around and has 7 leases under it currently (the last one of which commenced in Feb-
21).
I think it relates to a mixture of photocopiers and equipment monitoring equipment.
It’s under a Principal & Agency arrangement whereby BHO provides Westrac with the equipment
and Westpac finances it on a fully disclosed basis with the documentation specific to that
arrangement.
Happy to discuss further or provide more information.
Regards
Tim
ps we’ll have that quote to you first thing tomorrow morning.

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
Date: Wednesday 2 June 2021 04:59:14 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.png
N061713277.pdf
N091611807.pdf
N11159853.pdf
N021610236.pdf
N051815150.pdf
Notification to Westrac of Assignment of the 5 Leases.pdf

And the fifth one…

Tim Ewing
Director, Structured and Asset Finance
Westpac Institutional Bank
Level 3, 275 Kent Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000

   

From: Ewing, Tim 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 4:55 PM
To: 'Carly Rossbach-Smith' 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 26 May 2021 6:19 PM
To: Ewing, Tim 
Subject:
Hi Tim,
Hope your day has gone well.
I just got a call back from Nick O’Brien and he mentioned out leasing limits were $14m but that
under finance leases we currently had $9.7m of exposure. Do you know what this relates to
please because I didn’t think we had anything in place at the moment?
Kind Regards
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

Confidential communication
Westpac Banking Corporation (ABN 33 007 457 141, AFSL 233714)
Westpac Institutional Bank is a division of Westpac Banking Corporation
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24 July 2019 
 
Jarvas Croome – CEO 
Westrac Pty Ltd  
ABN 63 009 342 572.   
128-136 Great Eastern Highway 
South Guildford, WA, 6055. 
 
 
TRANSFER OF RIGHTS AND TITLE TO THE PAYMENTS AND GOODS 
 
Dear Juan, 
 
Referring to the following Print Plan Management Agreements entered into by Westrac Pty Limited: 
 

1. Rental Agreement N 11159853 dated 10 February 2016; 
2. Rental Agreement N 21610236 dated 22 February 2016; 
3. Rental Agreement N 061713277 dated 14 June 2017; 
4. Rental Agreement N 091611807 dated 10 February 2017; 
5. Rental Agreement N 051815150 dated 16 May 2018; 

 
we hereby give you notice, that we have unconditionally and absolutely transferred full legal and beneficial title 
to and right and interest in the Agreements, including the payments and goods (“Purchased Assets”) to a third 
party financier, BHO Funding Pty Limited ACN 630 535 554 (who is acting as agent for Westpac Institutional 
Bank) (“BHO”): 
 
You are hereby directed to make all payments due or to become due from you under the Agreements to the 
following account until further notice from BHO: 
 
Bank       :     Westpac Bank 
Branch     :    032 298 
A/C No     :    455 353 
A/C Name:    BHO Funding Pty Limited 
 
For further information, please contact me or Luke Price at BHO Finance (02 9966 4077). 
 
Yours faithfully, 

 
Bill Papas 
For and behalf of 
Forum Finance Pty Limited: 
Level 5, 141 Walker Street 
North Sydney. NSW 2060 
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
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From:
To:
Subject: RE:
Date: Thursday 3 June 2021 05:23:42 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.png

Hi Carly
My understanding on this is that the equipment is supplied by Forum to Westrac but that EQWE
act as the middle man in terms of managing / servicing the equipment on an ongoing basis and
arranging the finance.
Since the payment of the rentals is a Westrac obligation the finance provided by Westpac (on a
fully disclosed basis to the customer) is booked against Westrac limits as it is effectively Westrac
risk.
In terms of when rentals / operating leases terminate it sounds like the one you’ve referenced
has either been extended or that one of the schedules may have expired but the others are still
live.
Hopefully you can shed some more light on this through your colleagues – Jarvas Croome at
Westrac seems to have signed off on all of these.
Cheers
Tim

Tim Ewing
Director, Structured and Asset Finance
Westpac Institutional Bank
Level 3, 275 Kent Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000

   

From: Carly Rossbach-Smith 
Sent: Thursday, 3 June 2021 12:25 PM
To: Ewing, Tim 
Subject: RE:
Thanks Tim,
We are currently working through this on our side.
I’ll admit though that I don’t really understand how the mechanics of this Principal and Agency
Agreement works, because if it is that WesTrac has an agreement with Forum Group (for
example) and we are essentially renting this equipment (photocopiers) off them, then even if
they are choosing to use a third party financier to do this, why are WesTrac limits utilised?
Also with the fifth one you sent me through, this agreement actually finished on 31 May 2021.
When it is likely that it would drop off the listing you sent through?
Any clarification you can provide on this would be very helpful please.
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
Sent: Thursday, 3 June 2021 7:21 AM
To: Carly Rossbach-Smith 
Subject: RE:
Hi Carly
Sorry, here’s the last one – for some reason it didn’t scan properly.
Hopefully you have everything now
Cheers
Tim

Tim Ewing
Director, Structured and Asset Finance
Westpac Institutional Bank
Level 3, 275 Kent Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000

   

From: Carly Rossbach-Smith  
Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 5:12 PM
To: Ewing, Tim 
Subject: RE:
Thanks for sending these through Tim,
Is there one more please? I thought it was seven all up.
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
Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 2:59 PM
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
To: Ewing, Tim >
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
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1

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:   
Sent: Friday, 25 June 2021 8:10 AM 
To: O'Brien, Nicholas   
Subject: "WESTRAC PTY LTD" ‐ "CIB ‐ Asset Finance" ‐ "Carly Call" 

This is a private Call Report and it should only be emailed to within the Call Report team. 

You have requested the following call report details: 

CALL REPORT KEY INFORMATION: 
Call Report Name: Carly Call 
Call Report Date/Time: 06/10/2021 
Call Type: Phone Call 
Location: 

SALES DETAIL INFORMATION: 
Public / Private: Private 
Organisation: WESTRAC PTY LTD 

159A



2

Opportunity: 
Call Report Author: Nick O'Brien 
Created By: Nick O'Brien, 06/24/2021 18:59:29 
Others: 

TOPICS DISCUSSED: 
1: CIB ‐ Asset Finance 
2: 
3: 

OBJECTIVES AND NEXT STEPS: 
Objectives: 
Next Steps: NOB ‐ update Carly. 
Status: Completed 

Details: 
Carly reverted to me in regard to conversation in May concerning asset finance balance under $12m facility; she 
noted that Westrac could not reconcile the $9.6m amount I quoted; they thought the amount was $1.6m; 
moreover, I think that the signatures are likely to be have been forged on some of the contracts at least because 
their GM had no recollection of signing them. 

I said that I would liaise with Tim Ewing straight away to elevated the matter at Westpac and would give her an 
update in 24 hours. 

MyClient link: 

 

This email was automatically generated by MyClient. 

________________________________ 
Confidential communication 
Westpac Banking Corporation (ABN 33 007 457 141, AFSL 233714) 
Westpac Institutional Bank is a division of Westpac Banking Corporation 
________________________________ 
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THE FIRST CHOICE IN EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS
ACN 009 342 572 | Our applicable terms and conditions can be found at: WesTrac Terms &
Condition

This message including any attached files is confidential and may include proprietary or privileged information.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, reproducing, disclosing or
distributing the information contained in this email. If you have received this email in error, please contact
WesTrac immediately on +61 8 9377 9444 or by return email. We do not accept liability in connection with
computer virus, data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. We
reserve the right to monitor all e-mail communications.

From: Justin McShane <jmcshane@forumgroup.com.au<mailto:jmcshane@forumgroup.com.au>>
Sent: Monday, 14 June 2021 09:30
To: Jimmy Leng 
Subject: RE: Underwriter

Thanks Jimmy.

I will request the extra info..

From: Jimmy Leng 
Sent: Monday, 14 June 2021 11:26 AM
To: Justin McShane <jmcshane@forumgroup.com.au<mailto:jmcshane@forumgroup.com.au>>
Cc: Carly Rossbach-Smith 

; Robert Maltese

Subject: FW: Underwriter
Importance: High

Justin,

Thanks for your email.

We can confirm that WesTrac had the following Agreement (and variations) in place with Forum Group:

  1.  Standing Offer CW2220212 (Dated 20/01/2016 – for a term of 3 years)
  2.  Variation 001 (Effective 01/11/2017)
  3.  Variation 002 (Effective 01/07/2018)
  4.  Variation 002 - Rental Plan
  5.  Variation 003 (Effective 01/07/2019)

With a direct debit payment arrangement in place since the start of the agreement in 2016 we had not been
aware that Westpac were underwriting this agreement. Has this been the case since 2016? Our records don’t
appear to show any notification from Forum Group of Westpac being involved. Do you have any
documentation regarding this that you would be able to share please?

And for good order’s sake and conscious that this agreement in relation to the multifunction devices and
printers concluded on 31 May 2021 can you confirm that the agreement and variations noted above agrees with
your records please.

Many Thanks
Jimmy
Jimmy Leng | WesTrac Pty Ltd | Group Manager – Information Services | Information Services

 | I: www.westrac.com.au<https://protect-
au.mimecast.com/s/kNLlCXLKWKcJ4vj4i7I8fz?domain=aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>
E: 
 <https://protect-au mimecast.com/s/kNLlCXLKWKcJ4vj4i7I8fz?
domain=aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>
THE FIRST CHOICE IN EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS
ACN 009 342 572 | Our applicable terms and conditions can be found at: WesTrac Terms &
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Conditions<https://protect-au mimecast.com/s/5styCYWL8LI8DRmDujMTFT?
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
Sent: Friday, 11 June 2021 14:15
To: Jimmy Leng
Subject: Underwriter

Good Afternoon Jimmy,

Thanks for your time on the phone this afternoon.

As discussed Forum Group use Westpac Bank as the ultimate underwriter for the agreements within Westrac.
The agreement covers all the Multifunction devices, printers and solution that are provided to Westrac..

Can you please confirm via return email your acknowledgement of this and the Forum Group.

Thanks in advance..

  ________________________________
Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering.
http://www.mailguard.com.au<https://protect-au.mimecast.com/s/kvF5CZYM1MIG7ZA7SM9Zmq?
domain=aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>

Report this message as spam<https://protect-au.mimecast.com/s/Ou8BC1WZLZIR6yx6hA8U9D?
domain=aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>
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From:
To:
Subject: RE:
Date: Monday 14 June 2021 12:15:54 PM
Attachments: image002.jpg

image003.png

Sure – I have asked for it to be done.

Nicholas O'Brien
Managing Director, Head of Consumer & Industrials

Westpac Institutional Bank
Level 30, 275 Kent Street, Sydney, NSW 2000

From: Carly Rossbach-Smith 
Sent: Monday, 14 June 2021 10:40 AM
To: O'Brien, Nicholas 
Subject:

Hi Nick,

I hope your long weekend is going well.

When you are back on deck tomorrow would it be possible please for the Westpac audit team to send through
copies of the Audit Certificates that would have been sent through to our auditors (thought the
confirmations.com portal) for 30 June 2019 and 30 June 2020 please. I’ve had a look in our records and can’t
seem copies of them.

Many Thanks
Carly Rossbach-Smith | WesTrac Pty Ltd | Treasury Operations Manager | Finance

 I: www.westrac.com.au<https://protect-
au.mimecast.com/s/BfYbC2xZMZIjVqWVUpWoUt?domain=aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>
 <https://protect-au mimecast.com/s/CSCkC3Q8N8cBX1oXU94As1?
domain=aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>
THE FIRST CHOICE IN EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS
ACN 009 342 572 | Our applicable terms and conditions can be found at: WesTrac Terms &
Conditions<https://protect-au mimecast.com/s/vsghC4QZOZcozNEzHoHxPw?
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
Date: Monday 14 June 2021 12:23:52 PM
Attachments: image002.jpg

image003.png

Carly

Of the 5 documents represented below, do you know what the total original cost was of the equipment to which
the contracts represent?

Rgds

Nick

Nicholas O'Brien
Managing Director, Head of Consumer & Industrials

Westpac Institutional Bank
Level 30, 275 Kent Street, Sydney, NSW 2000

From: Carly Rossbach-Smith 
Sent: Monday, 14 June 2021 12:19 PM
To: O'Brien, Nicholas ; Ewing, Tim 
Subject: RE: Underwriter

Hi Nick,

I’m interested to see what they come back to confirm.

I’d expect them only to confirm that existing Photocopier/Printer agreement. But we don’t think we ever
received notification about Westpac being involved so interested to see what they can provide on that. Will be
sure to provide an update when we do get more information through.

Kind Regards
Carly Rossbach-Smith | WesTrac Pty Ltd | Treasury Operations Manager | Finance

 I: www.westrac.com.au<https://protect-
au.mimecast.com/s/7K0zC81ZVZUrXVWXS6-Pr6?domain=aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>
 <https://protect-au mimecast.com/s/uloWC91ZWZU1zyAzipiNFH?
domain=aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>
THE FIRST CHOICE IN EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS
ACN 009 342 572 | Our applicable terms and conditions can be found at: WesTrac Terms &
Conditions<https://protect-au mimecast.com/s/ZiTqC0YZKZI8kOQkuVqaxD?
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

From: O'Brien, Nicholas 
Sent: Monday, 14 June 2021 10:17 AM
To: Carly Rossbach-Smith 
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 Ewing, Tim 
Subject: RE: Underwriter

Thanks – this is sounding a bit more promising in light of the acknowledgement of the underlying contracts.

Nicholas O'Brien
Managing Director, Head of Consumer & Industrials

Westpac Institutional Bank
Level 30, 275 Kent Street, Sydney, NSW 2000

From: Carly Rossbach-Smith 

Sent: Monday, 14 June 2021 11:37 AM
To: Ewing, Tim  O'Brien, Nicholas

Subject: FW: Underwriter

Hi Tim and Nick,

Just an FYI, we responded back to Forum. Will see what they come back with.

Kind Regards
Carly Rossbach-Smith | WesTrac Pty Ltd | Treasury Operations Manager | Finance

: www.westrac.com.au<https://protect-
au.mimecast.com/s/SOzQCgZo0ockqXKqiBAOyX?domain=aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>
 <https://protect-au mimecast.com/s/SOzQCgZo0ockqXKqiBAOyX?
domain=aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>
THE FIRST CHOICE IN EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS
ACN 009 342 572 | Our applicable terms and conditions can be found at: WesTrac Terms &
Conditions<https://protect-au mimecast.com/s/KsFSCjZr1rc9YLDYSB6fFs?
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
Sent: Monday, 14 June 2021 9:31 AM
To: Carly Rossbach-Smith 

; Robert Maltese

Subject: FW: Underwriter

FYI. Will see what comes back.
JL
Jimmy Leng | WesTrac Pty Ltd | Group Manager – Information Services | Information Services

 | I: www.westrac.com.au<https://protect-
au.mimecast.com/s/QvwVCk8v1vuNkVAktnGKfB?domain=aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>
E
 <https://protect-au mimecast.com/s/wYJZClxw1wI71Jm1HW1WVW?
domain=aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>
THE FIRST CHOICE IN EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS
ACN 009 342 572 | Our applicable terms and conditions can be found at: WesTrac Terms &
Conditions<https://protect-au mimecast.com/s/_WVBCmOx5xt2pw8pfZGQuE?
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

 Robert Maltese

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
au.mimecast.com/s/GY3VCnxy1yI5X0gXiGXlMu?domain=aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>

 <https://protect-au mimecast.com/s/GY3VCnxy1yI5X0gXiGXlMu?
domain=aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>
THE FIRST CHOICE IN EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS
ACN 009 342 572 | Our applicable terms and conditions can be found at: WesTrac Terms &
Conditions<https://protect-au mimecast.com/s/wD8zCoVz1zI4DN5DugSduU?
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
http://www.mailguard.com.au<https://protect-au.mimecast.com/s/GvjpCp8A1AuD9rq9hjBQQ7?
domain=aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>

Report this message as spam<https://protect-au.mimecast.com/s/TQZiCq7B1BhW1An1tywVYq?
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
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Andrew Clarke

From: O'Brien, Nicholas 
Sent: Thursday 24 June 2021 05:32 PM
To: Caitlin Murray; Anthony Sommer
Cc: Simon Brandis; Catherine Hamilton-Jewell
Subject: RE: Westpac & Eqwe / Forum Finance | Call this afternoon [ME-ME.FID6264997]

Hi 
 

 
 

 I can provide the following feedback from my call with the CFO of Westrac (Mike Carey), which has just 
ended: 
 

1) There was one valid agreement they had with Forum re printer/photocopy equipment (circa $1.6m original 
value) but it ran off earlier this year 

2) All other contracts that Westpac has presented them are fraudulent in their opinion 
3) They had drafted a letter to Forum and Westpac which they were planning to send tomorrow which would 

basically state that they felt the contracts were fraudulent and Westrac had no liability; I have asked him to 
refrain from sending the letter in light of Westpac’s legal plan; he is fine to hold off on sending the letters 
until next week or pending a further update from myself (which I will give him tomorrow afternoon) 

4) Westrac will do what they can to assist Westpac in this matter 
 
Rgds 
 
 
Nick 
 
 
Nicholas O'Brien  
Managing Director, Head of Consumer & Industrials 
 

Westpac Institutional Bank 

Level 30, 275 Kent Street, Sydney, NSW 2000 
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From: Mike Carey  
Sent: Friday, 25 June 2021 12:01 PM
To: O'Brien, Nicholas 
Subject: Financial Facilities
 
Dear Nick,
 
Further to our call of this morning, please find attached a letter setting out WestTrac’s understanding of
various financial facilities involving Forum Group.
 
We stand ready to assist Westpac in your further investigation of these facilities.
 
Best wishes,
Mike.
Michael Carey | WesTrac Pty Ltd | Chief Financial Officer

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

Level 30, 275 Kent Street 
SYDNEY  NSW  2000 
 
 
24 June 2021 
 
 
Dear Nick,  
 
Re: WesTrac Finance Lease Facility 
 
I refer to recent discussions in relation to a purported $12 m finance lease facility established in October 2018 between WesTrac 
Pty Ltd (WesTrac) and Westpac (Facility). Details of the assets subject to the Facility are listed below:  
 

 
 
WesTrac believes that the Facility was drawn down on the basis of fraudulent documentation. WesTrac has no record of having 
drawn down on the Facility, after making thorough enquiries. A record of all documentation signed on behalf of WesTrac is 
maintained in accordance with WesTrac’s financial delegation policy and in the interests of good corporate governance. 
 
Moreover, several of the assets which are the subject of the Facility are not assets which would normally be used in the ordinary 
course of WesTrac’s business.  
 
Jarvas Croome has reviewed the executed documentation relating to the Facility and has confirmed that any signatures purporting 
to be his are not. Moreover, persons presented to have signed other Facility documentation were not, in fact, employees of 
WesTrac at the time of execution. 
 
WesTrac seeks acknowledgement from Westpac that the facilities carry no financial obligation upon WesTrac. 
 
Kind Regards 
 

 
Michael Carey 
Chief Financial Officer. 

Asset Schedule 

for CCAN
866950 WESTRAC PTY LTD

Contract number Customer Name Product Type Asset # Asset description Start date End date Contract term Asset cost Amortization balance Gross Rental GST Nett Rental

025-0866950-001 WESTRAC PTY LTD 0042 NC LOAN FIX RATE 1893407 REFER TO ANNEXURE MA 09/10/2018 09/12/2023 62 2,588,731 20 1,396,761.25 50,350.00 0.00 50,350 00

025-0866950-002 WESTRAC PTY LTD 0042 NC LOAN FIX RATE 1974387 REFER TO ANNEXURE MA 24/07/2019 24/06/2023 47 2,365,922 00 702,795 53 53,591.00 0.00 53,591 00

025-0866950-003 WESTRAC PTY LTD 0042 NC LOAN FIX RATE 2274481 REFER TO ANNEXURE MA 13/07/2020 13/09/2025 62 1,538,174 00 1,328,925.34 28,388.00 0.00 28,388 00

025-0866950-004 WESTRAC PTY LTD 0042 NC LOAN FIX RATE 2293621 REFER TO ANNEXURE A 29/09/2020 29/12/2025 63 2,032,513 00 1,852,785.93 37,565.98 0.00 37,565.98

025-0866950-005 WESTRAC PTY LTD 0042 NC LOAN FIX RATE 2302628 REFER TO ANNEXURE MA 02/11/2020 02/12/2025 61 2,135,491 00 1,979,687.74 39,453.88 0.00 39,453 88

025-0866950-007 WESTRAC PTY LTD 0042 NC LOAN FIX RATE 2311071 SALE OF RECEIVABLES 03/12/2020 03/02/2026 62 1,921,796 00 1,810,858.48 35,507.00 0.00 35,507 00

025-0866950-008 WESTRAC PTY LTD 0042 NC LOAN FIX RATE 2328166 SALE OF RECEIVABLES 18/02/2021 18/05/2026 63 712,173.00 691,612.98 13,153.73 0.00 13,153.73

Totals 13,294,800.20 9,763,427.25 258,009.59 0.00 258,009.59
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From: Lourie, Andrew   
Sent: Friday, 25 June 2021 2:52 PM 
To: O'Brien, Nicholas   
Subject: FW: "HWL EBSWORTH LAWYERS" ‐ "CIB ‐ Asset Finance" ‐ "Call with Kris Hopkins re: Forum" 
 
fyi 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:   
Sent: Friday, 25 June 2021 2:49 PM 
To: Lourie, Andrew   
Subject: "HWL EBSWORTH LAWYERS" ‐ "CIB ‐ Asset Finance" ‐ "Call with Kris Hopkins re: Forum" 
 
This is a private Call Report and it should only be emailed to within the Call Report team. 
 
You have requested the following call report details: 
 
CALL REPORT KEY INFORMATION: 
Call Report Name: Call with Kris Hopkins re: Forum Call Report Date/Time: 06/25/2021 Call Type: Phone Call 
Location: 
 
SALES DETAIL INFORMATION: 
Public / Private: Private 
Organisation: HWL EBSWORTH LAWYERS 
Opportunity: 
Call Report Author: Andrew Lourie 
Created By: Andrew Lourie, 06/25/2021 14:47:48 
Others: 
 
TOPICS DISCUSSED: 
1: CIB ‐ Asset Finance 
2: 
3: 
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From:   
Sent: Friday, 25 June 2021 3:30 PM 
To: Davidson, Michael   
Subject: "SCENTRE SHOPPING CENTRE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD" ‐ "CIB ‐ Asset Finance" ‐ "Payment Schedules 
pursuant to the Eqwe/Forum Finan" 
 
This is a private Call Report and it should only be emailed to within the Call Report team. 
 
You have requested the following call report details: 
 
CALL REPORT KEY INFORMATION: 
Call Report Name: Payment Schedules pursuant to the Eqwe/Forum Finan Call Report Date/Time: 06/25/2021 Call 
Type: Meeting 
Location: 
 
SALES DETAIL INFORMATION: 
Public / Private: Private 
Organisation: SCENTRE SHOPPING CENTRE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD 
Opportunity: 
Call Report Author: Michael Davidson 
Created By: Michael Davidson, 06/25/2021 15:29:14 
Others: 
 
TOPICS DISCUSSED: 
1: CIB ‐ Asset Finance 
2: 
3: 
 
OBJECTIVES AND NEXT STEPS: 
Objectives: Discuss Payment Schedule arrangements Next Steps: Scentre to review and revert to Westpac 
Status: Completed 
 
Details: 
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MS Teams meeting held with Scentre Group's ("Scentre") CIB Relationship Manager, Michael Davidson ("MD"), CIB's 
Head of Consumer & Industrials, Nick O'Brien ("NO'B"), and Scentre Group's Group Treasurer, Richard Williams 
("RW"). 
 
Meeting opened with MD providing an introduction of RW to N'OB. NO'B then explained his role in CIB and 
involvement in subject matter. 
 
N'OB outlined the situation in relation to the email and attachments provided to Scentre's Jeremy Martin ("JM") 
earlier this week, and subsequently provided directly to RW today by Westpac given JM is currently on annual leave 
and had not dealt with the email or on‐forwarded it to anyone else within Scentre. 
 
RW advised that upon receipt of the email and attachments earlier today, he has already commenced internal 
investigations in relation to this matter with other departments within Scentre. He has undertaken to come back to 
N'OB and/or MD once Scentre Group has completed its investigations. 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Saturday, 26 June 2021, 00:05
To: Akhurst, Stuart
Subject: "ALH GROUP PTY LTD" - "General Business" - "Westpac & Orca Waste Digeterss"

This is a private Call Report and it should only be emailed to within the Call Report team.

You have requested the following call report details:

CALL REPORT KEY INFORMATION:
Call Report Name: Westpac & Orca Waste Digeterss
Call Report Date/Time: 06/25/2021
Call Type: Video Conference
Location: Sydney
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SALES DETAIL INFORMATION:
Public / Private: Private
Organisation: ALH GROUP PTY LTD
Opportunity:
Call Report Author: Stuart Akhurst
Created By: Stuart Akhurst,  06/26/2021 00:04:15
Others:

TOPICS DISCUSSED:
1: General Business
2:
3:

OBJECTIVES AND NEXT STEPS:
Objectives: Westpac to provide update on potential fraud in relation to P&A Asset Finance
Arrangements
Next Steps: Tricia Ho-Hudson to follow up internal review of lease finance contracts with Forum
Finance & Eqwe.
Status: Completed

Details:
Conference call between  Nick O’Brien, Suzy Collier and Stuart Akhurst (Internal) together with
Tricia Ho Hudson (external : Woolworths Treasurer).

Nick outlined that there was concern regarding the validity of a number of contracts entered into
with Forum Group.  This has relevance given ALH’s relationship.

Namely that  Westpac suspects that there may be a number of contracts which may be
fraudulent relating to the Master Sale of Receivables and Goods Agreement between Eqwe and
Forum Finance (MSRGA).

Nick confirmed that Westpac will not seek to recover any costs of any potential loss for any
contracts that were unknowingly signed by ALH.

It is estimated that contract value between Forum and ALH is c. $21m.

Detail was entered into outlining the relationship  of Forum being an equipment supplier of Orca
equipment which our understanding is that these are utilised primarily in ALH’s pubs to break
down food waste.

In totality at this juncture, 7 Westpac customers have been identified as potentially being
impacted. The percentage of suspected fraud is substantial in each case.

Effectively, Westpac has been sold receivables that don’t exist potentially.

At this juncture, we are asking the identified customers to undertake :
-       An accelerated review of the contracts
-       That there is no contact with Forum  until heard further from Westpac
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Tricia is going to update her team and respond back to us. A couple of front of mind points from
her perspective:
• Ordinarily no issue at c. $21m value and Westpac not seeking to reccover any costs HOWEVER,
given Endeavour (ALH within) demerger occurring at 12.01am on Monday morning they are in a
heightened sense of disclosure (she is checking internally what their internal view is on this is)
• A different lens would be taken if involves a person from their team (note – that this cannot be
ruled out at this juncture)
• Given potential amounts in totality question whether this will be high profile for Westpac and
therefore by default they will be caught up and it will be high profile for themselves which comes
back to disclosure point above given demerger and IPO.

Separately she has questioned whether the initial reachout by email by Asset Finance on WED to
Trevor was appropriate and she stated she could not validate whether Trevor may of spoken
with Forum in the intervening period prior to this call.

Post the call, the 2 emails authored by Geoffrey Anderson dd  23/06/2021 at 9.33am and
subsequent email (containing payment schedules)  at 9.40am  (23/06/2021) sent to Trevor Smith
(ALH) were provided to Tricia with the below commentary noted by Suzy:

“I have spoken with Geoff Anderson just now and can confirm:
-       He spoke briefly with Trevor pre sending out the review contracts;
-       He did not at that juncture ask for Forum not to be contacted; nor was there any discussion
at all of potential fraud

Further, there was no specific urgency discussed with Trevor.  It was a quick call as I understand
it. No response to the emails have yet been received.

Trevor was identified as the contact point as he is a signatory on the schedules and Westpac
holds an authorisation letter  (signed by Bruce Mathieson – dd 28 Sept 2017) on behalf of ALH
for Trevor to execute the documents. “

Subsequent to initial conversation, Tricia has advised (22/06/2021 @ 7.22pm):

- I have now briefed Shane Gannon, the EGL CFO, and Steve Harrison, the Group CFO.
- I am sitting tight waiting for their instructions as to what they would like me to do over the
weekend, versus next week.

MyClient link: 
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From:    
Sent: Sunday, 27 June 2021 12:24 PM 
To: O'Brien, Nicholas  
Subject: "WOOLWORTHS GROUP LIMITED" ‐ "Legal/Compliance/Reg" ‐ "Project 2106 Conversation" 
 
This is a private Call Report and it should only be emailed to within the Call Report team. 
 
You have requested the following call report details: 
 
CALL REPORT KEY INFORMATION: 
Call Report Name: Project 2106 Conversation Call Report Date/Time: 06/26/2021 Call Type: Phone Call 
Location: 
 
SALES DETAIL INFORMATION: 
Public / Private: Private 
Organisation: WOOLWORTHS GROUP LIMITED 
Opportunity: 
Call Report Author: Nick O'Brien 
Created By: Nick O'Brien, 06/27/2021 12:17:22 
Others: 
 
TOPICS DISCUSSED: 
1: Legal/Compliance/Reg 
2: 
3: 
 
OBJECTIVES AND NEXT STEPS: 
Objectives: 
Next Steps: NOB ‐ diary to receive final feedback from Shane re validity of contracts. 
Status: Completed 
 
Details: 
Tricia Ho Hudson called me to have a further discussion in regard to the potential fraudulent transactions relating to 
the ALH leasing facility ($21.5m) established via a P&A arrangement with Eqwe re goods provided by Forum Finance. 
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She noted that they had spoken to Trevor Smith who is viewed as a trusted employee, but were not sharing all 
information with him; to the best of their knowledge the documentation provided by Westpac to them on 
Wednesday June 25 was fraudulent based on their preliminary analysis. However, they are going to do their own 
further investigations to make sure that there was no possibility of collusion with any AHL employee as well as to 
check their payment flow. 
 
Tricia noted that AHL did have 8 waste digester (ORCAs) on their books which was a userpay type arrangement with 
Forum Finance; this arrangement was believed to be legitimate; Trevor Smith did had a relationship with Forum, 
which related to this userpay arrangement. However, this appears to have nothing to do with the Westpac 
"facility"/contracts. 
 
Since the demerger of the Endeavour Group (which includes AHL) is scheduled to occur on Monday June 28, there is 
a higher level of concern in regard to this situation from a disclosure perspective. 
 
At that point, she dialled in Shane Gannon who is the newly appointed CFO of Endeavour Group; I briefly reviewed 
the situation with Shane who promised to do a very prompt final review of the contracts to confirm their fraudulent 
nature. 
 
I also emphasised that we would appreciate if AHL/Endeavour did not engage with Forum directly until further 
conversations with Westpac were held. 
 
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
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From: Shane Gannon    
Sent: Saturday, 26 June 2021 1:35 PM 
To: O'Brien, Nicholas   
Cc: Bruce Matheison jnr   
Subject: Fwd: Westpac and Orca waste digesters 
 
Nick, thanks for your time earlier today. Please see below, email from Trevor Smith, ALH's National Food Manager, 
stating his position regarding particular documents provided by Westpac. Also, based on my preliminary discussions 
with Bruce Matieson, CEO‐ALH Group, we are unable to substantiate the validity of the documents as presented 
(below) by Westpac. 
 
Please let me know if you require any further information, at this stage. 
 
Shane 
 
 
 
Shane Gannon 
Chief Financial Officer 
 

 

Creating a more sociable future together 
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Receivables and Goods Agreement between Eqwe and Forum Finance (MSRGA) requires Forum Finance to direct 
you (as the Customer) to pay all purchased receivables into the 'Purchaser's Account', namely a bank account held 
with Westpac into which you were to make the scheduled payments.   

  

It has recently come to Westpac's attention that the scheduled payments may not have been paid into the Westpac 
bank account as required under the MSRGA. We write to you as the disclosed principal and attorney of Eqwe under 
the Principal & Agency Agreement between Eqwe and Westpac, and as the principal and attorney of Forum Finance 
under the MSRGA. 

  

So as to avoid any doubt, I have set out the details of that Westpac bank account hereunder and would be grateful if 
you could ensure that all payments under the BHO Finance (Eqwe)/Forum Finance programme are made into that 
account, in accordance with the MSRGA. 

  

Name: Eqwe Pty Limited  

BSB: 032 298 

Account no:  455 353 

  

For internal review purposes, we are undertaking a reconciliation of the individual Payment Schedules you have in 
this programme and with that in mind, we have attached a copy of the Payment Schedules that are currently in 
place and we seek your confirmation that these match up to your own records. If there are discrepancies, please let 
us know. 

  

I will be separate email send a second email to you in relation to Payment Schedules entered into this year 

  

Please let me know if you have any queries, or would like to discuss the above matters. 

  

Regards 

  

Geoff 
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Geoff Anderson 

Director, Asset Finance 

Westpac Institutional Bank 
Level 30, 275 Kent Street, Sydney, 2000 

  

  

 

  

  

From: Trevor Smith    
Sent: Tuesday, 22 June 2021 3:46 PM 
To: Anderson, Geoffrey   
Subject: Re: Westpac and Orca waste digesters 

  

Hi Geoff 

Feel free to call me on  

Kind Regards, 

  

  

Trevor Smith | National Food Manager 

Australian Leisure and Hospitality Group Pty Ltd  

 

 
Level 2 / 10 Yarra Street, South Yarra, Victoria, 3141 

 

 

W: www.alhgroup.com.au  

  

  

On Mon, 21 Jun 2021 at 11:15, Anderson, Geoffrey   wrote: 
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Hi Trevor,  

  

By way of introduction I work for Westpac and in particular manage the relationship we have with the  Forum 
Group / Ugis in relation to the Orca waste digesters. 

  

Would you be available today to have a 15 minute discussion on the program? 

  

Thanks 

  

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

 

This email is confidential. The information communicated in it is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender and delete the information and you must 
not review, disclose, use or rely on the information.  
CAUTION: This email, links and files included in its transmission by Endeavour Group Limited ABN 77 159 767 843 and 
its group of companies (Endeavour Group) are solely intended for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain 
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information that is confidential and privileged. If you receive this email in error, please advise us immediately and 
delete it without reading or copying the contents contained within. Endeavour Group does not accept liability for the 
views expressed within or the consequences of any computer malware that may be transmitted with this email. The 
contents are also subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without the written 
consent of the copyright owner. 
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5 September 2018 

 
Trevor Smith - COO 
ALH Group Pty Ltd 
ABN 68 098 212 134.   
Level 2, 10 Yarra Street,  
South Melbourne, VIC, 3141. 
 

 

TRANSFER OF RIGHTS AND TITLE TO THE PAYMENTS AND GOODS 

 

Dear Trevor, 

 

Referring to your Payment Schedule dated 28 August 2018 entered into thereunder between ALH Group Pty Ltd 

and Forum Finance Pty Limited, we hereby give you notice, that we have unconditionally and absolutely 

transferred full legal and beneficial title to and right and interest in the Payment Schedule, including the 

payments and goods specified below (“Purchased Assets”) to a third party financier, BHD Leasing Pty Limited 

ACN 154 478 707 (who is acting as agent for Westpac Institutional Bank) (“BHD”): 

 

Payments 

As shown in Table A to the Payment Schedule 

 

Goods 

As per Annexure A of the Payment Schedule 

 

You are hereby directed to make all payments due or to become due from you under the Payment Schedule to 

the following account until further notice from BHD: 

 

Bank       :     Westpac Bank 

Branch     :    032 298 

A/C No     :    403 174 

A/C Name:    BHD Leasing Pty Limited 

 

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

193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



 
 

18 September 2018 

 
Trevor Smith - COO 
ALH Group Pty Ltd 
ABN 68 098 212 134.   
Level 2, 10 Yarra Street,  
South Melbourne, VIC, 3141. 
 

 

TRANSFER OF RIGHTS AND TITLE TO THE PAYMENTS AND GOODS 

 

Dear Trevor, 

 

Referring to your Payment Schedule dated 13 September 2018 entered into thereunder between ALH Group Pty 

Ltd and Forum Finance Pty Limited, we hereby give you notice, that we have unconditionally and absolutely 

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
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19 October 2018 
 
Trevor Smith - COO 
ALH Group Pty Ltd 
ABN 68 098 212 134.   
Level 2, 10 Yarra Street,  
South Melbourne, VIC, 3141. 
 
TRANSFER OF RIGHTS AND TITLE TO THE PAYMENTS AND GOODS 
 
Dear Trevor, 
 
Referring to your Payment Schedule dated 15 October 2018 entered into thereunder between ALH Group Pty 
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
As shown in Table B to the Payment Schedule 
 
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
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14 December 2018 
 
Trevor Smith - COO 
ALH Group Pty Ltd 
ABN 68 098 212 134.   
Level 2, 10 Yarra Street,  
South Melbourne, VIC, 3141. 
 
 
TRANSFER OF RIGHTS AND TITLE TO THE PAYMENTS AND GOODS 
Dear Trevor, 
 
Referring to your Payment Schedule dated 5 December 2018 entered into thereunder between ALH Group Pty 
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
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From: Dundovic, Natalie  
Sent: Saturday, 26 June 2021 10:10 AM
To: O'Brien, Nicholas 
Subject: Call Report: Project Sensitive
 
 
 
Call Report:
 
Confirmed attendees who virtually met:
 
VEOLIA
·       Arthur Legrand (Finance at Veolia)
·       Jane Sandilands (Chief Legal Officer, Veolia)
·       Preet Brar (previous CFO, Veolia)
·       Tony Roderick (Chief Operating Officer, Veolia; new CFO)
WESTPAC
·       Peter Deutsch
·       Alastair Welsh
·       Geoff Anderson
·       Natalie Dundovic
·       Nick O’Brien
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Purpose of Meeting: Sensitive Project Discussion.
 
Key Discussion Points (30 minute meeting from 1.30pm to 2.35pm on 25 June 2021).
 

·       Veolia team introduced themselves and then Nick O’Brien provided an introduction
to the Westpac team noting that this is a sensitive matter and treated with
Confidentiality. Nick then gave a rundown of the background of the situation based
on the script provided by Westpac legal/communications.  Veolia advised that they
only considered $12m of contracts with Forum were legitimate, but potentially they
were under a different arrangement to the Westpac receivables – they would
provide their documentation for our review; if this is the case, then the potential for
the fraud on the Westpac Australia arrangements could go to 100% of the contract
value.  Veolia noted that there were only around 235 Oricas in operation at the
moment

·       Preet Brar Q: has Westpac spoken to the Police or is this an internal investigation?
Response Nick O’Brien: at this stage it is an internal investigation but keeping our
options open about who will be involved.  

·       Tony Roderick: Q: Are there any other parties involved? Response from Al Welsh:
There are approximately 10 customers involved – all large corporates.  

·       Preet Brar Q: In relation to payment schedules emanating from Australia and NZ – is
this issue emanating further than Australia and NZ? Response from Nick O’Brien: To
the best of our knowledge, No. There is also an issue in NZ.

·       Preet Brar Q: How far does our relationship go with Forum go? Westpac Response
from Peter Deutsch is early 2018. Preet added that Forum have alleged operations in
Greece (energy efficient street lighting).

·       Jane Sandlilands: we were contacted by Miller Thompson (Canadian legal) advising
that ORCA’s rights were limited to spare parts which is now being investigated out of
Canada.  Apparently, Forum’s licence to sell Orca machines was terminated in March
2020; Veolia will provide us with the paperwork from the Canadian law firm.

·       Nick O’Brien Q: What percentage of ORCA equipment did Veolia anticipate on
acquiring in FY21  – Tony Roderick response is ZERO anticipated; as he did not like
the contracts and wanted to cancel the contract anyway. Were negotiating how they
would “potentially exit” the contracts. He did not believe that they made “any
money” on the contracts.  

·       Alastair Welsh Q: what is the timing of verifying the legitimate contracts you should
have raised? We are interested in the ligitamite payment scheduled that go with the
invoices. Response from Preet Brar is that this is unknown and will look into. Other
feedback provided by Jane Sandilands.

ORCA: Veolia should have had zero activity with them in NZ.
Had previously worked with ‘NoTouch’.
Contracting was with UGIS not FORUM.
Veolia had two meetings with Bill Papas from Forum – no relationship claimed with
Eqwe/BHO.

 
Peter Deutsch Q: Is it possible to ascertain to provide a legitimate contract to WBC but not
won by WBC (legitimate payment schedule). Action Item: Jane to send the legitimate
quantity to Westpac.
Question from Westpac: Can we go back to the beginning when FORUM relationship
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From: Stacy Flanagan    
Sent: Friday, 25 June 2021 2:49 PM 
To: Dixon Hughes, David   
Cc: O'Brien, Nicholas   
Subject: Re: Orca waste digesters information update 
 
Hi David,  

Let's go with 12.30pm. 

Regards 
Stacy 

Get Outlook for Android 
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Could we do Monday? 
  
Regards 
Stacy 
  

 
 
Stacy Flanagan l Financial Controller l Finance | Macquarie Park 

  l catholichealthcare.com.au 
 
 
 
========================================================================================= 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the originator of the message. This 
footer also confirms that this email message has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses. Catholic 
Healthcare accepts no liability for any consequential damage resulting from email containing any computer viruses. 
Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifies and with 
authority, states them to be the views of Catholic Healthcare. 
=========================================================================================
= 

From: Dixon Hughes, David    
Sent: Friday, 25 June 2021 11:46 AM 
To: Stacy Flanagan  ; O'Brien, Nicholas   
Subject: FW: Orca waste digesters information update 
Importance: High 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi Stacy, 
  
As per my message not sure if you have had a chance to look into this matter yet, if you have a few minutes this 
afternoon my colleague Nick O’Brien whom is the executive responsible for this project would like to check in to 
discuss this with you. 
  
Kind regards  
  
  
FOR ANY ADMINISTRATIVE REQUESTS PLEASE EMAIL MY SERVICE TEAMS AT: 
LENDING ‐ debtservice@westpac.com.au  
TRANSACTIONAL ‐WIBClientService@westpac.com.au 
  
David Dixon Hughes 
Relationship Director | Health | Westpac Institutional Banking 
Level 30, 275 Kent Street SYDNEY NSW 2000 
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From: Anderson, Geoffrey    
Sent: Wednesday, 23 June 2021 12:04 PM 
To: Dixon Hughes, David   Stacy Flanagan   
Cc: Deutsch, Peter   
Subject: RE: Orca waste digesters information update 
  
Dear Stacey, 
  
Further to David’s email below, I refer to the various “Payment Schedules” you entered into pursuant to the BHO 
Finance ( Eqwe)/Forum Finance programme, where as you know, Westpac purchased the receivables pursuant to 
the contracts in place between Westpac, Eqwe Pty Ltd (formerly named BHO Funding Pty Ltd) (Eqwe) and Forum 
Finance Pty Ltd (Forum Finance). As and when each Payment Schedule agreement was entered into, clause 4.1.3 of 
the Master Sale of Receivables and Goods Agreement between Eqwe and Forum Finance (MSRGA) requires Forum 
Finance to direct you (as the Customer) to pay all purchased receivables into the 'Purchaser's Account', namely a 
bank account held with Westpac into which you were to make the scheduled payments.   
  
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
you could ensure that all payments under the Eqwe/Forum Finance programme are made into that account, in 
accordance with the MSRGA. 
  
Name:    
BSB:   
Account no:    
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, 23 June 2021 11:26 AM 
To: Stacy Flanagan  ; Anderson, Geoffrey   
Subject: Orca waste digesters information update 
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